CFMEU Manufacturing Division

National Office
FMEU 540 Elizabeth Street
c MELBOURNE VIC 3000

MANUFACTURING Phone: (03) 9274 9200
Fax: (03) 9274 9284

10 September 2018

Justice Ross, President
Fair Work Commission
11 Exhibition Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

By email: amod@fwc.gov.au

Dear Justice Ross,
Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards
(AM2016/8) Payment of Wages

(Payment on termination)

We refer to the Statement?! published on 21 August 2018, and the various directions
contained at paragraphs [9] and [16].

Timber Industry Award 2010 (‘Timber Award’)

We note that the Timber Award will be dealt with as a separate process? and that interested
parties have been granted an extension to report back to the Commission regarding
discussions by Monday, 17 September 2018.3

Remaining Group of 22 Awards

With respect to the group of remaining 22 modern awards referred to at paragraph [16], the
Construction, Forestry, Maritime, Mining and Energy Union — Manufacturing Division

(‘CFMMEU — Manufacturing Division’) has an interest in the following modern awards:

e Dry Cleaning and Laundry Industry Award 2010
e Manufacturing and Associated Industries and Occupations Award 2010

The CFMMEU — Manufacturing Division confirms that it opposes the variation of these awards
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to include the payment of termination model term.
We apologise in the delay in providing this correspondence to the Commission, however, the
delay was due to an extended absence from work of the relevant CFMEU officer due to

illness.

Yours Sincerely,

Vivienne Wiles

National Industrial Officer
Manufacturing Division
Construction, Forestry, Maritime, Mining and Energy Union



